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Tur Tyro in making its bow to the public, and soliciting for
itself a candid hearing, cannot avoid saymf* something about our

Alma Mater, who has embraced us in her loving arms, and

watched over and stimclated our intellectual giowth thes far.
Thirteen years ago the Institute at Woodstock was opened for
inshruction. The school was. organized on the fourth of J uly,

1860 ; and by the end of the first short term, there were bétween -
thirty and forty pupils on tbe roll. The second term the attend:

ance was nearly double the above number. But before the thivd )

term, opened the Iastitute buildiags wero bwrned down. * On the
morning of the 8th of January, 1861, on tlie spob where our
presenb noble edifice stands, there was nothing but a pde 0f
smoking ruins. When the former edifice {which" was b q\ube

(nuslu,d) was burned, the Trustees had'only eight thoucand il
lars insurance on it, and they owed thirteen thousand six }mndreu. ‘

dollats.  Few then had any confidence in the Baptists being able

to organize a good school, and hence up to this time contributions

came in grudgingly. But the terrible calamity which caive upon '

the Institute at the very thresheld of its career, touched the great

* hewrt of the Denomination, and in fourteen weeks twehty-one )

thousand six hundved dollars were subscribed to rebuild the Insti-
tate edifice, and pay off the debt. The Hon. Wm. McMaster,
who has wore than once inaugurated schemes which have resulted
in great good to our educutional intevests, promptly came forward
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